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Marguerite McLean JOOOLS- S U

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us RN RO AR SR S

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:29 PM . S ’; R

To: ‘Wilson-Kevin@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov' H o ON9aAS-10
Cc: Diamond Williams; Dorothy Menasco L S
Subject: FW: Monroe County Objection to PSC Filing by Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc.

Attachments: 2010-09-20 Letter to Public Serviuce Comm (Venture Qut).pdf, 2010-08-20 certified receipt PSC.pdf

Mr. Wilson:

Mr. Smith:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please
note that per Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be
included in the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate of
service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover letter mentions
attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (one
attachment to the e-mail), rather than multiple separate documents/attachments
to the e-mail. Also, we were unable to open either of the attachments to this
e-mail. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your
convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for
electronic filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any gquestions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Wilson-Kevin [mailto:Wilson-Kevin@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Hutton-Suzanne; Murphy-Sylvia; Hanson-Donna

Subject: Monroe County Objection to PSC Filing by Venture Qut at Cudjoe Cay, Inc.

Piease find attached a copy of the objection(s) raised by Monroe County to the filing for operation of a utility by Venture Out at
Cudjoe Cay, Inc. A copy was sent by certified mail on 20 Sep 2010 {copy of the receipt attached). A copy was also faxed to what
we thought was the PSC Clerk fax number (apparently it was the complaint line according to a phone message from Ms. Dorothy
Menasco, who suggested that the letter be e-mailed to this address),

kevinw

9/22/2010
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Kevin G. Wilson, P.E.

Monroé'@ounty Engineering & Project Management Dept
Murray E. Neison Government & Cultural Center

102050 Overseas Highway, Room 214

Key Largo, FL 33037

(305) 453-8797 phone

(305) 797-1547 cell

(305) 453-8798 fax-Key Largo

(305) 295-4321 fax-Key West
wilson-kevin@meonroecounty-fl.gov

Please take a moment to complete our Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://monroecofl.virtualtownhall.net/Pages/MonroeCoFL_WebDocs/css Your feedback is important to us!

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the County

regarding County business are public record, available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may be subject to public disclosure.

9/22/2010
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PARTIES

Dorothy Menasco \ OO SS - S

From: System Administrator

To: bocedisS@monroecounty-fl.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 3:53 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: 100065-SU

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Fw: 100065-SU
Sent: 9/21/2010 3:53 PM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:

boccdis>@monroecounty-fl.gov on 9/21/2010 3:53 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.monroecounty-fl.gov #5.0.0 X-Spam-8-Virus-Firewall; host 10.1.150.220[10.1.150.220] said: 530 5.7.1 Client was not

authenticated (in reply to MAIL FROM command)>
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 3:53 PM
To: ‘bocedis5@monroecounty-fl.gov'

Cc: Ruth McHargue; Ann Cole

Subject: FW: 100065-SU

Attachments: FAX.TIF
Mayor Murphy:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing") provided the
following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be accepted for electronic
filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission

o Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to filings@psc.state.fl.us. Documents
sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed.

o The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats:
a. Adobe.PDF

b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the document
extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect format.
o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

e When an e-mail enters the filings@@psc.state.fl.us mailbox, an acknowledgment e-mail will be generated automatically

and sent to the address from which the filing originated. If the filer does not receive an acknowledgment, it is the
filer's responsibility to contact the Office of Commission Clerk.

e The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

o The Commission does not accept filings submitted by facsimile ("'fax") transmission.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to the appropriate e-mail address, U.S. Mail address, or hand
delivery, in order to be considered filed.

Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

9/21/2010
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Prea§e note: F.'o_rr'da fhias a very broad public records law. Most written communications 1o or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:43:53 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 100065-SU

Hi Dorothy,
The attached fax appears to be a objection to the application. It is addressed to the Clerk's office therefore, I am
forwarding it to your for your review.

Thanks,
Ruth

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:42:47 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: Please forward

From: Fax Server [mailto:FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:12 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: , 3 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the message. Open the
attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On:  9/20/2010 4:10:52 PM
Number of Pages: 3

From (CSID):

From (ANI):

Sent to DID: 8504136362

Duration of Fax: 0:01:36
Transfer Speed: 14400

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors; 0
Port Received On: IPF_PORT 0012

9/21/2010




